LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 26, 2007
TO: Honorable Leo Berman, Chair, House Committee on Elections
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB945 by Herrero (Relating to the dates on which certain independent school districts may
hold an election of trustees.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

L ocal Government Impact
No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Certain school districts would be alowed to change the date of the general election of

trustees to provide for ajoint election with amunicipality that is allowed to hold a general election for
offices on any Saturday in April of odd-numbered years under Section 41.0051, Election Code. The
bill would provide an affected school district the authority to adjust the terms of office of trustees to
conform to a change made in the election date under the provisions of the bill.
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